

我有很强的**解决问题**和**执行能力**，作为一名**UX**设计师，专注于**视觉传达**。不像其他的视觉设计师只停留在创建模型上，我通过编写**网站、app和游戏**将我的工作带入生活。我的强项是**打破规则、冒险、定义类型**，去创造改变人们对用户体验看法的体验。

个人

姓名:项悻
性别:男
生日:1997/01/21

联系

xiangyi_work@163.com
+86 13921089354
www.xiangyizhuangbi.com

社交

微信:bighandsomebi

职位

交互设计师
用户体验设计师

网页设计师

前端工程师

教育

Simon Fraser University
B.Sc in Interactive arts & technology | 2015-2020
Concentration at design and interactive system

Dean's Honour Roll, 2018
(gpa over 3.5)

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University (PolyU)
MDes of Interaction Design | 2021-2022

经验

安盛天平 AXA | UX&UI设计师 2021.03 - 2021.07
上海云轴信息科技有限公司 | 交互&UX设计师 2020.09 - 2021.03
东亚银行 | UX 用户体验设计师 实习 2020.08 - 2020.09

the PLAYHEAD | IxD Designer
Vancouver 2019.1-2019.9

技能点{

入土 入门 百度 牛逼 无敌

PHOTOSHOP 4年

HTML/CSS 3年

PROTOTYPE Sketch/XD/ProtoPie 3年

JAVA 3年

MYSQL 1年

PROCESSING 4年

入土 入门 百度 牛逼 无敌

ILLUSTRATOR 4年

JS/JQ 3年

PHP 1年

UNITY 1年

AE/PR 4年

Strong at **problem-solving** and **execution**, I am a **UX designer** who focuses on **visual** communication. Unlike other visual designers who stop at creating mock-ups, I bring my work to life by **programming** websites, apps, and games. I work with **rule-breaking, risk-taking, genre-defining**, to create experiences that change how people see the user experience.

POSITION

IxD Designer Web Designer
UX/UI Designer

EDUCATION

B.Sc in Interactive arts & technology | 2015-2020
Simon Fraser University
Concentration at design and interactive system

Dean's Honour Roll, 2018 summer
(gpa over 3.5)

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University (PolyU)
MDes of Interaction Design | 2021-2022

EXPERIENCE

AXA | UX & UI designer
2020.10 - 2021.03

Bank of East Asia | UX designer
2020.08 - 2020.09

Freelance Graphic Designer | 2015-2020
Vancouver, BC

ShangHai ZStack | IxD & UX designer
2020.10 - 2021.03

X studio | Visual Director 2017-2018
Vancouver, BC

SKILLS

Visual
Sketching
Illustration

Interaction
User research
Wireframing
Prototyping
User testing

Programming
PHP / MySql
HTML/CSS/JS
C#
Java
Processing

Software
Unity
Adobe Suites
Sketch
ProtoPie
Android Studio

CONTACT

Portfolio: xiangyizhuangbi.com

Instagarm: [xxiangyix](https://www.instagram.com/xxiangyix)

Phone: 01-778-903-7760 (CA)

E-mail: yix2614@gmail.com

Wechat: [bighandsomebi](https://www.wechat.com/p/bighandsomebi)

139-2108-9354 (CN)